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Dear LO J oi m n n:

a urar n tter of september 9 ytra reported to na ine resulta of the
inepection ecuaucted s.: our isrility on May it, 1958,

'h ith rogard to ou r Special Nucles.r MatertsJ Lic(:nue No. SNM- 183
it su noted that w e Eutd ic our pauseesion B,,03$ grama of enriched
aznhun or 13 gruns more tnan covered by License E:N1SS.

The circurustacu resuhing in thla situation htye been erruniacd
mc tre . ecorded hel:nc

11a giuuttity of enriched ur anium as stated in the license application
me calcultted frcan data ca the required U-255 centent cf the
.tinishroi fuel clernente plua the atlicinble wernge. This ernotmted to
3. 000 grarua of U-2h, Our li c enc e applie nicn r equ e s t ed 9, 010
gratna of enriched uranitun at 90. 0% enrichment uhich would parmit
un to poet esa a 10411 af 8,100 grama of U--335

Ca r orde: to Cu Ricg e fo r the material requesteti e n:raimura cf
9, C90 grara c of U- 2M :omained in uranicia erriched to 80. 65 10. M /, _1

_

/y ~:ent T he zazterid e s ceive>d f rmn Oak Id dge u n u fclicm a:

Met Weight &3 tiet U- 2E % Ltr! clement

3, 0 23 0,027 6,085 %9. 61

It la evident that the amount of U-235 recule r.d is 24 grame Ir2e utan
adece t' e perceaug ep e rmittea cy Licenst SNM-163 Ihm ev c r, n

enrichmaat of the received materiti is asilantly less thrun th+ vhe
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Mr. Lyall Johnson 9/17/58AEC, Washington, D, C,

used to calculate our re drements as stated in the licenae application,
the actual amount of enz ted uranium received is 12 to 18 grams
more than allowed by ot, d e ens e.

In view of the above, w e bel eye that the reported Viol.ation could be
eliminated with an a.me: ,une at to our License SNM-183 which revises
the way in which the maximum quantity of special nuclear material is
s tated. The following wording is suggested:

"B.1 kg. of U-235 ;ontained in uranium enriched in the U-235
isotope to a maxin. :m of 90% "

The above situation was c acussed with you and Mr. J. C. Delaney in
a telephane conversation i September 16 and this approach appeared
r ecu anable. Therefor e, a request that our license be so amended.-

We trust that the content > af this letter fulfill the p"rovisions ofSection 2. 201(a) of the A 1:C's " Rules of Practice, Part 2, Title 10,
Code of Federal Regulatioux as they apply to Special Nuclear Materials
License, No. SNM-183

The other points ralued u. your letter pertaining to License No, 34-653-1
and No. 34-653-2 will be discussed in a separate letter by Mr. E. A. Gentry,
Pernunnel Manager and Safety Director of Clevite Research Center.

Very truly yours,
/ j}/w
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D. / . E erger/
Executive Assistant
Mechanical Research Division
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